

The College Academy at Broward College SAC Minutes October 13, 2022

Location: CA@BC Central Campus Bldg. 5/115 beginning at 4:00 PM.

School Advisory Council Meeting

I. Welcome and Introductions

The meeting was called to order by Priyasha Jadoo at 4:05 pm. All attendees were welcomed to the SAC meeting.

II. Outcomes, Agenda, Roles, Ground Rules

Ms. Jadoo discussed the bylaws, purpose of SAC, and Robert's Rule of Order.

III. Principal's Message

Principal Haygood welcomed everyone to the SAC meeting. College Academy was made aware that Parentlink is not able to disseminate information to students. Parents will need to share communications received via Parentlink with their students. The PSAT/NMSQT will be administered to College Academy students on October 15, 2022. The Central campus will hold its first General Assembly and Prep Rally on October 14, 2022. Students from the North campus will be transported to the Central campus to attend the event. The general assemblies are a vehicle for communicating important information to students. The prep rally was incorporated to boost student excitement as a result of their preparation for the PSAT/NMSQT.

IV. Safety and Security Compliance

No discussion

V. SAF/SAC Report

Ms. Jadoo discussed the SAC Composition requirements and membership. The following representatives and members were self-nominated: gifted rep - George Calcoulidis, student members – Rebecca Vestergren, Devrim Yalcinda, Marina Carmo, Booseong Seo, Tiago Machado, Javier Abraham. There was no opposition to the nominations.

The School Improvement Plan (SIP) was discussed. The goal is for ninety-five percent of our student population to reach Bright Futures Scholarship eligibility.

ProposalMotionActionApprove all nominationsDr. Jenny Thelwell/seconded Deborah CzubkowskiAll in Favorand the SIP Plan.

The September 13, 2022 SAC meeting minutes were reviewed and approved with a correction.

ProposalMotionActionApprove minutesDr. Jodie Weinstein/ seconded Dr. Jenny ThelwellAll in Favor

The SAC Accountability funds have not be released by the district yet. However, the prior balance was \$5,570.

VI. Sub-Committees Report/Plans

Desrosiers – student performance in Calculus 1 was discussed. One of our professors will begin Calculus 1 prep and one professor will conduct test prep. Students are actively participating in Office Hours with the professors.

Aiken – The Social sciences department is working with guidance and BRACE to communication important information to senior. Discussions include college visits and test prep. The Alumni Night will be held on October 6, 2022.

Weinstein – Guidance is celebrating our seniors. The App Lab attendance is high. Many on campus college visits have been scheduled. Students are to register via Naviance. We have five National Merit students moving up to the next level. Twenty-nine Questbridge applicants will be notified in December. Students must check their emails. Universities communication via email. Junior scheduling began during Hurricane lan. Test prep for the PSAT continues. The PSAT will be administered on October 15, 2022. Next week is "College Week" and includes spirit days and trivia with prizes. FAFSA applications open October 1, 2022, and the district is holding a FAFSA event on October 12, 2022.

The SAC meeting was adjourned by Priyasha Jadoo at 4:34 pm.

ProposalMotionActionAdjourn SAC MeetingJason Aiken/Seconded Dr. Jodie WeinsteinAll in Favor

School Advisory Forum Report

Deborah Czubkowski introduced herself to the SAC committee. There was no SAF items to report.

The SAF meeting was adjourned by Priyasha Jadoo at 4:36 pm.

Secretary

Proposal Motion Action
Adjourn SAF meeting Mario Desrosiers/Jodie Weinstein All in favor

Respectfully submitted,

Veronica Whitsett Priyasha Jadoo

Chairperson